Joustra, Judith v~y
From: Chang, Lydia ‘[i’ }/ '
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 11:19 AM / B

To: Roberts, Mark; Joustra, Judith; Kauffman, Laurie; Lemoncelli, Mauri A i

Cc: Watson, Bruce; McConnell, Keith; Johannemann, Edward; Pham, Tom -?]{_‘72 !
Subject: FW: SLDA Public Information Meeting
Attachments: SLDA AGENDA - 12 Apr mtg.doc }

FYI. 1 understand Mark Roberts from Region | is planning to attend. OGC and | have
not yet made our final decision.

From: Lenart, William J LRP [©©) |
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 11:06 AM

To: Santiago.Donna@epamail.epa.gov; Chang, Lydia; Norman, Yolande; Maiers, Robert; Yusko, James (DEP); Forbeck,
Michael; Eberle, David; Milcic, Kareen; Beauchamp, Suzanne M HQ02

Subject: SLDA Public Information Meeting

All, the public meeting to announce the work to be performed this year at SLDA is scheduled for 12
April at 7:00 at the Parks Township Volunteer Fire Hall. The address for the Fire Hall is 1119
Dalmation Drive, Vandergrift, PA 15690. The purpose of the meeting is to let the public know what
will be constructed this year and to present a brief overview of how the remediation will occur in the
out years. An agenda is attached. ' .

<<SLDA AGENDA - 12 Apr mtg.doc>>

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information

Act, exgmptions Lo _
roin 4P, 0055 |
: | GJ/L\/




SHALLOW LAND DISPOSAL AREA
PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

I. INTRODUCTION
II. MEETING PURPOSE
a. Identify 2010 Work
b. Project Schedule
c. Project Goals
III. STAKEHOLDERS
a. Corps
b. Other Agencies
c. Site Owner
d. Parks Township
: e. Contractors
IV. BACKGROUND
a. NUMEC
b. Corps
V. 2010 PROPOSED WORK
a. Site Infrastructure
i. New Road
ii. Material Handling Building
iii. Water Treatment Plant
iv. Final Status Survey Pad
v. Monitors
VI. 2011 PROPOSED WORK
VII. SCHEDULE
VIII. PROJECT GOAL
a. Safety #1 Priority
b. Clean up Radioactive Waste



